From: Molly Kelly <mkellyl@chipublib.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 1:48 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Accepted Donation

Hi Steve,

We accepted four jigsaw puzzles and a chess board from a patron as a donation. They will be available
for patrons to use while in the library.

Happy Holidays!

Molly

Molly Kelly (she/her) | Librarian lll | Adult Services
Sulzer Regional Library | 4455 N. Lincoln Ave. | Chicago, IL 60625

312-744-7616 | mkellyl@chipublib.org | chipublib.org/sulzer

Follow us: Facebook | Instagram | Twitter (X) | YouTube
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A Celebration of Black Learner
Excellence

Date & Time
Thu, February 13th 2025
11:30 AM - 1:30 PM CST

Location
1900 W Jackson Blvd, Chicago, IL 60612, USA

Your Information

Kelly Stepto-Royston
kelly.stepto-royston@cityofchicago.org
+13127446646

Your Ticket
Friend - Individual ticket

POWERED BY

Additional Details:

Join us as we celebrate Black History Month by
supporting the future of Black Excellence. You will hear
first-hand about what City Colleges is doing to ensure
equitable outcomes for Black learners—and how you can
help. To purchase a ticket or sponsor the event online,
please click the button. If you'd prefer to sponsor through
an alternative method, kindly reach out to Maria Esther
Lopez, Executive Director of Development, City Colleges
of Chicago Foundation, at mlopez1053@ccc.edu;
312-553-2541. Learn more: www.ccc.edu/ble
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